

C
O
P
Y

P. O. Box 1545
Hobbs, N. M.
July 2, 1948

Mr. T. C. Frick, Supt.
Atlantic Refining Co.
Odessa, Texas

Dear Mr. Frick:

Atlantic-Bradley State #6
Sec. 6-198-10E, Hobbs Field

Form C-110 was received and approved for the above well on June 23, but to date we have received none of the other required reports and notices other than Form C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill.

We should have Forms C-102 and C-103 on both the surface casing and oil string and also Form C-105.

In this connection, we note that we failed to receive notice and report on surface string set in Bradley State #5.

We shall appreciate your furnishing us with the delinquent reports.

Very truly yours

Engineer

HN/s

July 2, 1942
Hobbs, W. M.
P. O. Box 1545

Mr. T. C. Fritch, Agent
Atlantic Refining Co.
Ottawa, Texas

Dear Mr. Fritch:

Atlantic-Bradley State #8
Sec. 8-100-35R, Hobbs Field

Form C-110 was received and reviewed for compliance with
on June 25, but to date we have received none of the other
required reports and notices other than Form C-101, Notice
of Intention to Drill.

We should have Forms C-102 and C-103 on both the surface
casing and oil string and also Form C-105.

In this connection, we note that we failed to receive notice
of report on surface string set in Bradley State #2.

We shall appreciate your furnishing us the delinquent
reports.

Very truly yours

Engineer

EN /s